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YHE CHRISTIAN FAMILY

A new sound in & new county! James Pine Christian's oloqk-tho first
in Logen County--added to the excitement of citizens already énthused about
having their own geat of govermment, Whereas previcusly visitars stopping
by his upper Guyan Valley imn bad been mainly sattlers on the move westward,
his recently-acquired marvel beckonsd the merely curious from miles around,

The question ef thé day: Have you seen Christian a:ﬁ his aloek?

Born March 16, 1800, in Merroe County, Virginia, this son of Margaret
"Rebecca” (Pine) and Thomes Christian settled sarly at the mouth of Elk Creek.
Following family custom, he tock an active part in govermmental affairs and |
soerved not only on the iritial Logan County Court in 1824 tut during subsequent
seasions as well, Ii was he who in 1350 adnﬂ.fﬂ.stered the cath of offiee to
fourtesn justices designated by the Cosmormealth of Virginia to organize the
Wyoming County govermwnt, Before his desth December 11, 1891, James P, Christian
was the last surviving member of Ingan’s first eourt, - -

Already a planter of considerable means when an agent of Eli Terry brought

a horse laden with the rempimed clockmaker's wares into the Alleghany:hills,

the acquisitive Christian determined that one of the timepieosss should be his.
Capturing his faney was a shelf model faaturing carved posts and splat with a

_painted glass tablet, This mantélpisce wonuld contime to mark the family's
_paseing moments years beyond Christian's life span, At his death the olook went

to his youngest surviving son, Paren, who in turn left 4t to his youngest son,
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George Thomas, who in 1908 yilled it to his youngest son, George T, Christian, Jr,,
with the request that his widcw "teach him its value as & keep sske.” That it
has indeed been cherished is evidenced by not-se-mite testimery, It still keeps
time in the descendant's home todsy.

Sharing the geod fortuns of James P, Christaazx'slife wna "pretty Anna Moore,"
whon he married in- 1826, They manmsged to maintain dﬁ 'théd.r ﬁéﬁntain lands a
living style aﬁmilé.r to that of pledment Virginia, .IA;,sl with pj‘;g;ers of their
station, the Christians hed slaves as part of their domsin. Neighbors were
knewn to comment, hewever, that they didn't know why "“*#ause all Daddy Jim ever

~does 1s pamper them,” They knew, too, that the lady of the house sympathized

with the growing abolitionist sentiment, Nonstheless, 'my of life prevailed and,
when the crisls orupted into cannon firs, the sons joiped féro_es with the Seuth,

Seven children of Judge and Mrs, Christian reached adulthood, The three
daughters (Rebecca Jans, Martha Amn, and Ssrah Yantee) married into prominent
plonser families, Four sons (Patterson, Syron, Faven, and Holden) contribmted
to the cultural, politieal, and religious dwolopmaﬂt of the area. The mother
also provided her shars of humanitarian servieces, Until dostors were more readily
available in the latter part of ths century, she atteorded women at the birth of
their offspring, There is no record of who acted as midwife when her own babies
were born, howaver,

Patterson, born sbout 1830, served l4ke his fathor as one of the county
justices and, in addition, es & deputy sheriff, He married Mary Ann Mitchell,
four years his senior and a daughter of Isabel J, (Gore) and Jordan D, Mitehell,
After his first wife's death about 1882, Patierson was married five more times:
March 1, 1884, to L, Jane Steel; August 24, 1884, to Fhoesbe Ellis; May, 1893, to
a Mrs, Johnson; July 6, 1896, to Mary Janes Johnston; snd apparently the next year
to Mary Martin, Umsval as marrisge dissolution was during the nineteenth century,
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tyo of his later wives were divoreees, and at least Pattersonts union to
L, Jane Steal ended 1n divores, |

The youngest son, James Holden, born about 1839,:1%3‘ tﬁe'firat of the
brothers to die, E;e gave his 1ife during the Civil War to the csuse of the
Confodoracy., His widow, the former Eligabeth M, Caﬁter‘bm'y, and three young
children survived him, %

Paren, whose birth date was July 26, 1833, also enliSted: 4n the Confedarato
Statos Army, He first Joined the 36th Regiment of Logan Hunters as 2nd Sergeant
and later emrolied in’ the state troops as 2nd lisutsnant, On returning from
serviea he:devvted his conergies to farming and lumbering and to the edusadafsa) "
requiremants of the commmity, Considered ome of the leading citizems of the
eounty, he was eledtad to the Board of Education in 1882 and was subsequently
reelocted smrai timss, He remtedly s0ld mach of his land to ceal ecompanies
and at his death July 23, 1900, left sizsble inheritances to his ehildren, Paren
was married February 19, 1854, to Isabel J, Mitchell, another daughter of Isabel Js.
(Gore) ard Jordan D. Mitchell, | -

Byron helpsd to provide for the religious needs of the county during a long
ard active career as an ordained mivister in the Mathedist Epdseopal Church,

Born about 1831, he and Eligzabeth White married in fheir toens, Vhen widowed

later in life, the Reverend Byron married again September 21, 1893, to Clarissa
{Tront) Eilis, widow of M, Ellis and daughter of M, (Smith) and U, Trent, Elisabeth,
the daughter of Mary (Robinetts) and James P, Whits, shared her husband's sencern
for the epiritun) and cultural life of the region, Their son, Charles Russell
Ghrist:lén (1860~1889), becams known as "The Mountain Bard"” and reccunted in rhyme
the histery of the treasured family clock anmd of those for whom 4t chimed;
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GRANDFATHER 'S CLOCK

.

~ Enthroned upon thy ancient mantel-tree
'O king of alooks! ‘thou'rt ever dear to me, _,:
As with a tireless stroke that scorms at rest,

Thy ticks :and tockgem
0 king of clocks}«a
Cry aut aloud te all, “To work is besti®

i1,
Thou first of clocks that ever told the time
In grand 0ld logant o'er thy throne eublims
Have more than fifty srmed winters rolled
And yot thy toeks~w
0 king of clocksle-
Ara clear and sweel as in the days of old,

o,
Immortal fame to Terry and his son,
Thy valor gives, as standing on thy throme
Thon mak'st thy impress on the sands of Times
Thy ticks and tockse~
0 king of clocksle-
Progorve their nhmes and make thy throne sublime,
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1ot others share thy mester's hidden gold
When he shall sleep in Death's otermal fold,
If I survive I'll only ask for thee!
Thy ticks amd tocks—-
0 king of clockste-
Were legacy and wealth enough for mel

Y.
Since first thy race began, one race of men
Bas lived-~and died~-and turned to dust againg
And yot thou seem'st in vigor's prims of youth!
Thy ticks and tooksee
0 king of clocks!--
Are like the workings of étermal Truth,

vI.
Grim Var hath swept around thy peaceful throne,
Ard hurled into the land of the unknowm
Some of thy household resting now afar
Ard yot thy tockge-
0 king of olocks!-;-
Did never helt to curse the murderous War,

VII.
And now of late theu art again bereft,
Anpther faithful frierd! yea, thou art lefit
To unskilled hands that on thy wants attends
Ard yet thy tockse-
0 king of clocksle~
Gave but & single day to mourn her end!
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Thon first and last of clocks! when thmart dam’ .
Thy mertal raee, and mnam on thy mﬁe ?ﬁ?._:{'-':
A ﬁfeless th:lhg, ny toats thy fall shsll weepg .
? ‘- For with thy tocksm- .‘.:
| o] king of cloeks!uu ie

8o oftan hast thou recked my youth te sleept

| The "faithﬁll friend” the poet mourned was his grandmother Anm (Moore)
Christian, who died Dscember 13, 1881, Her busband, who survived her by a
decade, was burded alongside his wife in the family cemetery on Elk Creek,

His will was sdmltted to prqbata Foelpuaxy 8, 1892, and was recorded 4in the
records of Logan County, West Virgimas |

In the rame of God, Amen,
O I James P, Christian being old tut scund in mind, wishing to dispose
| of what property Ged has blessed me with to my six Chﬂ.ldren.
Firgtes] give to Faren Christisn all the lands I hold on Elk Creek in
Logan County, West Virginia, from the lower end of my lemis on said
Craek, up to the upper end of what is called tﬁe little Meadow,
opposite the lewer end of the Bear Branch field,
Sacord~+I give to Patierson Christian all the lands I held on Elk
Creek in maid County from Faren Christian's 1ine as above desaribed
up the Creek to the second drain below the Turksy Pen Fleld, thenece
with the Creek to the lower erd of the Low Gap Fleld, then scross
the ridge to Dingessi Run, thense inoluding all fhe landv‘Ivhold on
the right hand fork from sajd Dingess Fun down to Paren Christian's

/ Iine,
),
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Third-~l give to Byron Christisn all the lamds I hold on Elk Cresk
from the ls.m of Patterson Christisan as above daéeriﬁad ap the
Craek i.nemding the low Gap Fisld runming up tha c:-eek ta the
line betwesn said Byren Christian and Rebeeos Vanee. ' |

Fourthewl give to Rebeom Vance all the land I hold on Elk Creek
from ths line of Byron Christian up to the linos af Johxi Vance.
Also Four Hundred Dsllars, ' -

Fifthe-I give to Martha Ann Spratt Four Hundred Dollars,

Sixthe~I give to Serzh Y, Ellis a note of Four Hundred Dolh'rsi that
sho cwes me, |

Smnth-ﬁI give te Burwell T. Christian, Heir of Holden Christian,
Twonty-five Dollars,

Eighth—-I give to Chloe Trent, Heir of Holden Christian, Twenty-five
Dollars,

H¥nthe-I give to Parthema Grimett, Heir of Holdsn Christian, Twentye
five Dollars,

lagtly, I appoint Pattersen Christian arnd Paren Christian Admimistrators,

July 8th AD 1884, "

James P, Christisn

Witness--W, A, Lee
M, Justice
(to be contimed)
Ploagse sond additional information and plotures concerning egrly Virginia
ard Wast Virginmla families direect to Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood
Averme, Santa Ana, California 92706, Queries welceme, Enclose stamped,
self-addressed envelope for personal reply and return of photographa,
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[PICTURE CAPTION]

In his home overlooking the Guyanmdot River, George T.'_ Christian stands
beside Logan County®s first clock, Made about 1820 by El4 Terry of
Plymouth, Ccamacti&ut, the family heirloom was pzrch’as’e;ll shortly thersafter
by James P, Christian, the present cwmer's great-grandfather, Inseribed on
the back of the clock’s faece are the follering notations: repaimd by

D, C. Ross Nov, 20, 1876<<by Ross sgein Dec, 10, 1877--R, J, mgsﬁ?

P, G.yaa “V]8~~repaired by Paren Christian Sept. 19, 1879<~oiled by

M, Ross May 17, 1880-~~reépaired by J, H, Floyd 1916--0iled by Hary Ch»istian
Doo. 8, 1017-+repsired by R, E. Good, Elbert, W, Va, Aug, 3, 1639,
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THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY
Part IT

As Faren Christian was loved in 1ife, he was honorsd in doath. His
legaoy extended beyond the money and lands dumméeg', to hi.s-',children
~=boyond the ccvotéd clookani other ké,apsakea boqueathed -. to 'ﬁmm. He left
heirs who through love of Ged and love of their fellowman demonstrated
belief in the motto emblazoned on the family coat of 4rmss Salus per Christum,

Christian was not just a name for the children otIaabel J. (Mitchell)
and Paren Christian, It synbolized a way of 1ife, Exeept for their first-born,
Erdzellas Frances, who lived l4ttle more than a year (-&mo 10.‘"?‘1855. to
September 16, 1856), their offspring married and bad. chndronof their own to
vhem they "showed the way.™ ,

Zerilda Caroline, born Jamary 27, 1857, married Oscar Fenton Ferrell,
son of George Ferrell, Septsmber &, 1873, James Jordan, born August 22, 1859,
married Alice Virginia MoClure December i2, 1883) and when she died, he
remarried, Paren Bilton, born March 23; 1862, wed 21-year-old Rebscos Varima
Godfrey April 12, 1888, Albert Leander, borm Aprdl 15, 1865, married his
first cousin, Bwma Lodosky Mitehell, September 23, 1886} and after her untimely
death he wed March 9, 1898, Sarah Alma Perry, dsughter of Mary and Ardrew
Perry, Rebseca Ann, born July 8, 1868, married William Altiser July 17, 1884,
Cora Isabel, born Juns 3, 1871, married his brother Emery Altiger December 30,
1886, Their parents were S, (Scaggs) and Asron Altiger. Mary Spicle Emaline,
born October 1, 1874, married April 8, 3896, William Austin Stanley, son of
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M, (Holinsworth) end J, Stenley, George Thomas, born Desember 6, 1876,

married Marths Ann Duff May 1, 1901, Albert's birth was registered in Boonp:. . ..
Ceunty, West VW, but the other br#thors and sisters wmv born in Logan
County, | |

Regardless of the means chesen for earring thair daily bread, this
generation of Christuns rotained a love for the land au:l asmsed the faith
of their fathers, A!hert is stil) remembered tmnty yaara after his death
November 10, 19&9, for Ms ravival-meoting appaaranees. Hhen tho needs of
his family did not dmml attention to farming, he dmtod hs.s .energy to
preaching the Gospal thrmghout the scuthern mnt:lss ef the state. This
deveut man was not boyond indulging 4in puns on the ramny nme. howavar,

When asked, "How leng have you baen a Christian?® ) ‘

His toaguo-in‘_eheek. "Every mirmte of my lifa. an more than one occasion
brought the quick and ready respense,

"God bless you, brother.” _

Once asked hié rame at a prayer moeting in Beckley, he repliad. "Christiani®
Where he wae born, "Christian!® Where he lived, anl" At times there
seemed to be nothing to which Albert sculd noé,'f:iﬁm; "Chrd stiant”

Jordan also grew up in the little town which bears the family name; and
he, too, gave overt witness to the Lord, He was a]xca;m reedy when eslled on
for prayer and never hesitated to respond to his nﬂ.ni‘svtor's Ateaahing with &
fervent and audidble "Amen.”

While maintairing an ever-constant faith, the Christian brothers encountared
mmerous changes in day-to-dsy living. Bilton, partioularly, entered fields
which paralleled the development of the area~~from farming to lumbering to
reilroading, Not ons, though, turned to coal miring, Bilton's wife, Varirs,
who died February 1&, 1967, after celebrating her 100th birthday the previcus
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month, often indulged in reminisesnces abeuyt the active lifo led areund the
turn of the sentury, Shertly bsfore her death she recalied how lunberjacks
worked in the lat,ej }zintar months getting timber ent s.nd snaked to the bank
of a stream, rsad,y to floet as a reft after spring rains ralsed the river
to "log tide,” She related that her hmsband often Joined théi;éaft hands at
Christian and pii»ted thenm thraough the rough waters éf the Guyén to Peok's
Mill, Thon he mld return to Christian by hersebsck an:l. as often as net,
pilot & seaend raft the same day, ‘

The wemen were not idle at such times, According te Mrs, Christian,
"When it oczmenead raiming, we started killing ehickens and baking ples
~~gometines cooking 81l nighte«for we knew the raftsmen were éoming and they'd
bo hungry.” In times of ealm as well as orisis she and her sistera~in-law
wore raady to lond & helping hand, Sploie (Ghristian) S'tanlery' almost matehed
Varim 8 longevity, dying at 94 years of age Wm Cora (Christian)
Amaer 8 life was eut tragieally short, She was killed July 3, 1016, when a
ruravay horse overturned the carriage in which she was riding, Caroline
(Christian) Ferrell died the next year on August 17,

The eulogy whi& appeared in the ohareh tulletin the day following
Gaorge T. Christian's demise April 10, 1908, reveals his family's characteristie
faith and eourage. It reads in part: “Taken with a amgj.; less than two
woeks ago, he stoé.&ily failéd until the end came, His death was triunmphant,
Thesoe who saw him during the last two or three days will nover ferget his
testimonies and the glory that it up his countenance,” George had grown to
marhood during the years his fathor served on the Board of Education and had
matriculated at Morris Harvey College before going inte business,

Paren Christisn's sons and daughters married into families whiech generally
shared their educatiomal and religious values, Rebeeca (Lester) amd Capt.
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Inosse Armour Godfray, Sr,, Varina's parents, were 'both teacharas., The
father had attended Marshall Urdversity in the 1840°'s when it was a twoeroom
sehool known as Marshall Aoudeny, and ha had gmduatad fm an Ohio collage,
Mary Jane (Fleteher) and Charles Edmrd Duff, waro strong ‘advoeates of
education for ovm-yonet and their dsughtar. Maytha hzm, bscama ‘2 scheol
teacher follmm!@ har s‘budies &t Marshall Collsge, M:r. Duff ma well-read on
Bibldecal subjects and took grsat pleame in dismsiom vith eountry rreachers
or oirouit riders whe came te his home 1n Jackson cmnty-. He had high
aspirations for hds children, wanting them “to ameunt te amtl;ing.“ Eyma
Mitehell's mother end father fostered stich hopes for their prégow. o0,
Clarinda (White) and Meajsh Goodwin Mitchsll~<1ike their Chri.stian cousing-«
would have been plessed to see the ever-greater contributions-later descendents
would make to mariind, k |

(%o be contimsed)
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Please sond addii{éml information and pletures uénaarning aa.rly Virginia
and West Virginia familles direet to Agnes B, Pm]mh, aoot‘*j}ﬁém Westwood
Averme, Santa Az@,« .\’cawm-m 92706. Queries weleum';g Bor ﬁaoml reply
and return of photegraphs, enclose stamped, seHMeed~ eiﬁélopa.
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THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY
Part IXI

November 8, 1907, arrangements were complete ror;the‘ "big move,”
Although the Chrisﬁana had been happy and prospsrmgﬁ".in'ths heart of
Appalachis for upwards of 4 century, hopes for a more healthﬁil climate
prompted some members of ﬂ;o elsn to travel over 1,000 mﬂed's}'estward for
a frosh start, like thelr forsbesrs one-hundred years earlder, two brothers
ard a sister with children, nieces, nephews, eeusins,.nui widnwed nother
deecided to migrate together, [Ses pheto.]

Believing that a higher, drier elimate womuld prove benefi’eﬁal,

George T, Christian; Sr,, sold his goneral merchandise store at the mouth

of Elk Crosk and admximd an interest in a similar entérprise Vﬁén Longmont,
Colorade, His wife, Marths Ann (Duff), optimistically joined in preparations
for the move, When her lusband returned from a pral#ﬁmry tzfip Wagt, she
was waiting with iﬁad.r four pre-school youngstersa Paren Chéi'les. born

June 11, 1802j George Thomas, Jr,, July 7, 1903; Mary Isabol, Nawnbm 26,
19043 and Maud Truby, July 2, 1906,

Rebeoes Ann (Christian) Altizer was also ready with some of her brood
when the sorductor ealled, "All aboard.” A son, Bert, had alresdy loft with
the furniturs on .an earlier train; and her husband, William, had stayed
behind because of sickness in his family, Ozie, William Ray, and Ruth
traveled with thedr enthusiastic mother, |
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Albert leander Christien was equally keen abeut tﬁe plans' for living
at the foot of the Rockies, He was asccompanied by hs.?wu*’e, Sarah Alma
(Perry) and their son, Andrew, and damghter, Ines. Tn sdditien, three of
Albert's five children by his deceased first wife, Ekm (muﬁam, made the
journey, choeaing to remain behind was the eldest daﬁghter,,'m Pearl, born
December 10, 1887, and married September 5, 1906, to Totten E. Brewming. The
three teonmagers who went along with their father and step-mother never forgot
the tantalizing sejourn "ont West,* Alden, born March 22, 1889, and Ioy Maud
Amolia, born May 12, 1891, subsequently captivated the imsgination of their
ochildren with aeseunts of the train ride and the speetacular beauty of Fike's
Peak, Twenty-five years later 4O-year-old Thomas Richard would revisit the
Colorado towns remembsred from his youth,

As with all who made the origimal trip, Tom found the delights of their
stay tampered with sadness, Illness and death struek guickly. On his visit

“4n 1932, Tom would stop at the grave of his Unele Gsbrge, who was stricken

only a fow mnths" after making the hopsful move to the 5,000-~foot elevation,
Buried boside her father, Gladys Virginia was born after his death ard died
May 26, 1908, at eight days of age, ILittle Buth Altizer, teo, was buried
nearby,

For the living, frustration over ecenomic conditions waé added to the
sorrow caused by these personmal losses, When a money penie tisd up their
funds 4in the bank, the new envirorment seemed as direful aé it had once
seemod promising, The changing conditions dompellad ‘thenew settlers to
oonsider saturming to the famildar hills of West Virginia,

Also semtemplating such a change wore Eilton éhristﬂan éxﬂ his wife,
Varina (Godfrey). About the time his sister and trothors established
rosidenco in Colorado, Bilton had moved to Oklahoma Tarr:ltor;fswith his
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family: Addde, born May 1, 1889) Amn, November 2, 1891) Homer Bilton,
December 23, 18963 Roso, May 4, 1898: Bstty Jo, May 29, 1900; and Julius
Horace, November 13, 1903, Rebesca Isabel was born whila her- family Jived
in the Indian Terri‘t.ory soon to be admitted to statahood

With the encouragement of relatives “back hema®™ and deenﬁ.ng a return
East in the bast interests of their families, tha Chrigtians and their kin
onco more packed their bslongings-~having added a prised cuw——-m returned
to the farms they had left behind,

The officisl reeords might indicate that with but few exeeptions the
logan County Christians never strayed far from the banks of the Guyan, Indeed,
most of the early generations did marry and die near the site of their births;
tut betwoen the vital dates they did not hesitate to make whatover moves

secmed neeessary or advisable,
Fedevriridevedt dedevedevrtesoner

Flease send additioml information and pictures concerming early Virginia
and West Virginia families direct to Agnes B, Pearlmen, 2001 North Westwood
Averme, Santa, Californda 92706, Queries welcoms, Far personzl reply and
raturn of photographs, enclose stamped, self-addressed envelops.
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[CHART FOR IDENTIFICATION]




[ PICTURE CAPTION]

rla--The Christians and their Idn wait in November 1907

at the C & O Depot in Logan, West Virginia, to board the private railvay
car which will ecarry them to Colerado, l{See mmbored chart for Adentities.)

[CHART CAPTION]

f-Iey-Meud Christian, 2--0zie Altiger, 3--William Rey Altizer, &--Rebececa
Ann (Christian) Altiger., 3~-Ruth Altizer, 6-~Inez Christian, 7-<Sarah

Alma FPerry) Christian, 'Su’ﬁ:ms Richard Christian, 9e-Isabel J, (Mitehell)
Christian, 10--Albert Learder Christian, lle-indrew Christian, 12««Mary
Isabel Christian, 13==George T, Christian, Jr, 1lé--Paren Charles Christian,
15«~Clarissa Ann (Ferrsll) Justice. 16e-Effie (Dxvis) Ferrell, 17--Julius
Justiee, 18~-Franges Ferrsll, 19--Alfred Walter Ferrell, 20~«Sidney Chambers,
21-«Maud Truby Christian, 22--Martha Amn (Duff) Christian, 23-~Alden Christian,
26--Bi1ton Browning, 23--George Thomas Christisn, Sr. Mot ﬁfesent Lor thb-.
rhotograph wers Bert Altiger, who traveled ahead on the baggége ear hauling
their furriture, and William Altdzer, Sr,, who followed later,
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POSTSCRIPTS and QUERIES

Christian Family Postseripts--[See Hillbilly Noverber 22 and subsequent issues]

Rebecca Jans, the eldest child of Anna (Moore) and James P, Christian was
born about 1827, S!;o wag first married to Graysen White, the son of Mary
(Robinstte) and James P, White, They had thres children, Following his death,
she remarried August 25, 1853, Charles Vance, son of Mr 'and Mrs, Abner Vance,

Anbther dﬂ».ghter, Martha Ann Christian, was bom about Mm
kawnesiue® 1842 axﬂ was married Febrnary 12, 1857, to Ra Patterson Spratt, son
of Jane and wnnam Spratt. R

Sarah Yantee, the yeungest ehild of Anma (Moare) and James P, Christian, was
born about 1845 and merried D, P, Ellis, R

As }nmbering ami mining opsrations altered the Guyan Valley lands left by
James P, Christisn to his descerﬂants, so fire and flood deatrayed many of the
keepsakes passed on to his heirs, | : ’

For years Zerilda Careline (Christian) Ferrell treasured her grandfather's
spacially~-tuilt eha’lr. With a 36«inch-wide seat ard back of hickory bark and
logs no more than 12 inches high, its very dimensions servad as an ever=present
remirder of "Daddy Jim*s® AOO-pcurd frame About 1916 thmgx, lightning struek
the build:lng in whieh it was housed} amd only its aahes remainsd

In 1937-wbon the Ohto River overflowed its banks-ﬂaod mters destroyed
several prized family portraits and an old family Bi‘ble 1ong 1n the possession
of another of James; P, Ch:fi.stian's grandahildrem James Jordam Christian and

his wife, I411de May (Smoot),
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Quory #1: CHRIS - ;

Wanted! Naxhag of parents of the Thomas Christian who married Margarst
"Rebecea” Fine, They had at least three soms: Thomas, Allen, and Jemes Pine.
Themas ard Allen reputedly moved westward about 1830, .

#23 MOORE«e | ' |

Who wers the ﬁarents of the Anma Moore, born Osteber 4, 1804, in Monroe
County, [West] Virginie, She married James P, Christien in 1826,

Quory #31 NOORE-- |

Needed! Informatien or F, S. Moore, who lived in Little Otter, West Virginia,
in 1917. Wherg. ok where, is Iittle Otter?
Query #4s MOOREw-

Benjamin D, Mosre, born 1770-1780 in Virgime (where?), married about 1814
in Virginia (where?) to Cattline [Cavthlline?] Prine, bern 1770-1780 in Virgirﬁa
(vhere?), They died in Shelby County, Indiama, afteir"lhaﬂ.

Sef:d any 1nf¢rﬁ.t:lon on sauthwaetérn Virginia Pines griof to 1850,

Query #6:1 Sas w bolowe~ |

What was 'thér-f‘tfalationship of Martha Gatlive [Gatliff] ta_:the following, who
in 1805 were listed as her "heirs and representatives”? chariés Gatlive; Hanmk
Dadley; William Wiley and Happy, his wife; William Toney ard Leah, his wife;
Themas Christian and Rebocea, his wifei Joseph Gosr and Martha, hiw wife;
Absolom Pine; Naney Pine; James Fines Squire Pinej Mary Fine; and Alexarder Pine,
Martha Gatlive was widewed by James Gatlive March 20, 1758, At that time they
l4ved in Avgusta County, Virginia,

| Tt W % ow W %
If readers can identify any individusls designated by indtisls only, please send
given names to your gencalogieal correspondert, [Sge;:fhem%:..;a; s s el
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Please send additional information and pictures consenning early Virginia
and West Virginmia farilies direct to Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 Forth Westwood
Averme, Sants Ana;fcalifornia 92706, Queries welcomé. For persomal reply and
return of photograrhs, enslose stamped, self-addressed envelope.
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[I’ICTURE CAPTION]
One of the Christien family homes on Elk Cresk as it appeared in 1923, Built
by Paren Christian sonstine after the Civil Var, it ¢5nt1ma&*%o bs ostupded by
his descsndants uﬂtﬂ woll inte the twentieth centzry A1l bn‘h the chimney was
congumed by fire some years after this photograph was takan. |
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FAMILY PEARLS
Appalachian Ancestors-~Their Kith and Kin
by -
Agnes B, Pearlman

THE PINE FAMILY

Apoeryphal tales abound in the annals of family history',. and the Fines
have contributed & partioularly significant account of the origin of one
Alexarder Fine, Today many descendants of this Colonial ancestor of the early
West Virginis family accept as fact the story surrounding his infaney. He is
saild to have come by his name as the result of & gentlemmn named Alexander
firding him urder a pine tree, where thev newborn baby had been left., Since
ks parents wers never discovered, the circumstances surrounding his birth
remain & mystery.

Although an Alexarder Fine born in Permsylvania or Virginia during the
mid-1700's is believed to be the one referred to, it is possible the tale
coneerns an even earlier progeritor. Some famlly skeptics contend this Fine
actually descended from those of that surname living in the northern colonies.
However, the absence of definitive evidence dirasctly linking him to other
pre-Revolutionary Pines would tend to support the more faneiful family traditionm,
In any case~-as with mch orsl legende~there might have beon a tendenecy to mix
or skip generations in telling of the babs bensath the pine,

Certainly, the association between the family and the pine tree was not a
New-World development, The Pine family eoat of arms in England, for example,
reveals “gules a chevron ermine between thres pine cones or" [red arms with a
spotted blackwon-white charge botween three gold pine cones], The erest is
“on a mount, in base a2 pine tree fructed proper” [with the lower portion having
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a natural-colored, fruit-bsaring pine tree],

Several descondants of an early seventeenth~ecentury New York settler,
James Pine, are known to have migrated into Pemnsylvamia, Whether any contimied
into Virginia has not been fully documented, It is p.o_ssibla,v ithaugh, that the
62~year-old, Permsylvania-born Sarah Pine listed in the 1850 United States census
of Mér«.ner Caunty,i [West] Virginia, was one of these (or the wife of ome),

 Iiving in Sarah's household at that time were James Pine, 23, Melirda Pine, 20,

and Nansy Pemﬂ.ngten, 60, A next-door dwelling was _occuptied by Green V. Fine, 27,
his wife, Mavy A,, 22, and their children, James B. Pine, 2, and Iydia B., 6 months.
Another next-door dwelling housed an Alexander Pine, his wife, and their first two
children, This Almnder had been bern on Moy 12, 1818, in Mei'eer County and
his ﬁife, Rebeocé (Smith), on Jamary 24, 1820, All their children were born at
Round Bottem, Mercer Countys Elizabeth, November 7, 18473 Sarzh F,, October 4,
1849 Tdly L,, Dacember 21, 1851) Martha M,, December 29, 1853; Lewis Alexander,
November 9, 18561 Mary C., April 6, 1859; eni Josephins, September 14, 1860,
Between 1750 and 1850 southwestern Virginia had Ammerous residents named
Pine--including those with the ever-popular given names of James and Alexander,
Tn 1790 a James Pine lived in Greerbrier County, and by 1810 he or anothar had
gettled in that pai't of Cabell which became Logan County, A 1lins wme established
by Damiel Pine of Decksvills, [West] Virginia. Bern in 1792, he marrded Hanmsh
Roberts, and they vha.d a son, William McKendres Pine, born in 1826, who later
married Ann Eliza Foote, Between 1810 and 1820 a Robert and an Abraham Pine were
1iving in Virginia's frontier settlements, whils in 1830 a Robert and a Willlam
Pine were heads of houssholds in Greenbrier County, |
Among the marrisges recorded in Cabsll County are the following:s Jacob
Pine to Polly Pudge 4n 18135 John Pine to Polly Heckett on Mareh 1, 18143
Nanoy Pine to Philip Highsey, November 2&, 1831} Aleimnder Piﬁe to Patsey Barbour,
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February 15, 18344 Gvemton C. Pine to Naney B, Benm. Jamaﬁy 18, 18353 and
James E, Pine to p;;eebe F. Bellomy, December 23, 183’7:;. The latter two were
sons of Julla and Alexander Pine, -

The Alsxander Pine “found beneath fhe pine tree‘;:- remtedly had at least
two sons~-a James and en Alexander<-as well as two déziightersn ‘Rebeaca, who
married Thomss Christian semetime before 1800, and Marthe, vho married Joseph
Gore [Goar] before 1805, It i1s believed there wers additiomfl-‘ children named
Thomas, Nanoy, and Mary, All apparently left issue in the aréé which subsequently
became West Virginia,

Many questions remain concorning the piomeering Pines: When did they
first sottle in western Virginia? Who were their wives and husbards? What was
the exnct relationship botween the various lines? And perhaps most intrigning
of a1l Was 1ittle Alexander really found under the pine tres?

RerRedeiedektel

Please serd additional information and plotures soncerning early Virginia and
Wost Virginia fardlies direet to Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwesd Avenue,
Santa Ana, Californiz 92706, Queries welcoms, For persomal reply and return
of photograrhs, enclose stamped, self-addressed envelope,
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FAMILY PEARIS
Appalachian Ancestors--Their Kith and Kin

w .
Agnes B, Pearlman

THE GATLIFF [GATLIVE] FAMILY

Martha M, Gat}iff [Gatlive] typifies the hardy ami ;-escuroeful ploneer
women who settled‘ﬁbst of the Blne Ridge, While many.ﬁravad the perils of the
sparsely-populated frontier settlements with their matos. she contimed the
weatward trakkalbnbﬁ—naver'remarrying in over forty yﬁ&is of widowhood.

As early as 17_33 Martha's husband, James Gatliff, ;,‘pt;rehasaﬁ one of the choice
traots of land on ¥S@ Roanoke River, The next year hQESQla this property fronting
on "Buffalo Creek n&fth of ‘the Stone Heuse land" to Jamss Neely; who conveyed it
to Robert Neely, It is doubtful the Gatliffs acfnal]y Tived on. ‘this and edptain other
acreage they acquired More likely, it was obtained far the purpose of planting
or resale, v L

Iike so many of his neighbors in old Augusta Ceunty, James Gatliff was actively
engaged in the periodic struggles with the native tribas. s On; March 20, 1758, he
was killed by Indiéns along the Roanoke, He left his‘wifb ard at least one son and
five daughters.

Undaunted by her loss, the widow resolutely set about prétbctiug the interests
of herself and her children, Although Robert Montgomery was at first appointed
administrator of the estate, the court on February 15, 1763, revoked the appointment
ard granted administration to Martha, who then qualified., The following June the
property was appraised by John McFerren, Thomas MoFerrin, ard Pat Sharkey from
the Catawba, which would indicate that the family then resided there, By 1764,

however, Martha Gatliff was returnsd "no irhabitant.”
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Each move she made brought the widow and her children closer to what is now
West Virginla, BEventually, all settled there. Along fhe vay Mrs, Gatliff
apparently acquired and disposed of additional tracts of land, In a lawsuit
filed in Augusta County against her heirs, one Henry McDamiel claims he purchased
from her in 1793 or 1796 a plece of land in Botetourt fbrrwhieh.he never received
title, lard which Martha had obtained through a grant. In 1805 those whom
MeDaniel sued were the following "heirs amd representéﬁives“ {several dnder 21-jeirs
of age): Charles Gatlivej Hanna Dailey; William Wiley and mm. his wifey
William Tonsy and Leah, his wife; Themas Christian aﬁd Rebscea, his wifes Joseph
Goar and Martha, his wife; Absolom Pine; Naney Pines James Pinej Squire Pinsj
Mary Pinej and Alexander Pine,

In his suit MeDaniel categorically states that Martha Gatliff “"died intestate."v
Quite the contrary'whs actually the case, A will wmy dietated by her in 1798 in
Greenbrier County and probated in 1799 in newly-formed Morroe County. A copy of
that will written by a scribe who was not too careful or consistent with spelling
ard punctuation follows:

I Merthew Gatliff of the County of Greenbriar--Virginia do make this my
last will and Testament |

I direct that all my just debts and funeral expences be paid

I give to my Son Charles Gatlif ons Dollar

I give to my Daughter Hanmah Neely Eighty four Dollars

I give to my daughtsr leah Toney one Dollar

I give to my D&hghter Mary Pins Sixty Dollars

I give to my Daughter Happy Wiley Eighty Dollars

I give to my Daughter Abby Tremble Eighty dollars

1 give to my Granmdson James Wiley forty Dolars to pay for his learning

I Alow my plantation known by the name of the Chesmt flat in Mongomery to
be sold my dobts collected the Above Legacys paid cut of the money d[ue] me the
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price of the lard and what ready monsy is [Thye--]

I Also Apoint all my persomal Estate to be sold for the same purpose Save
my oloths I give them to Happy Wilsy and Aby Tremble., I Alew them to bs
equally divided between them when the land & persomal sstate is sold the debts
Collected if they be arnything remsiming T Alow it to be divided equaley betwen
Aby Wiley Betsey Neeley Mary Trimble and Marry Pine '

T Apoint [blank space in origimal] Executer of this my last will and
Testament which I declare to be such in revocation of all others heretofors made
in Witness whereof I have hersunte Subseribed my name and Afixed my Seal this
11th day of June 1798

her
Merthew m Gatlif (Seal)

' mark
Acknowledged in our presence

and we Subseribsd our namss
in presence of the Testater
and by her diractions

| Alexr, Stuart

Issac Clendennen

Jseph Goare

Whether Martha Gatliff signed with her mark becauss of age and infirmity--as
sometimes occurred-~-or because she could not write--as was the ease with many
women of the period--is not known, That phe died within-the following year,
however, i8 evidenced by an order for probate:

The commorwealth of Virginia to the Sheriff of Momree Greeting we command
you to Summon Joseph Gore te appear before the Justise of ocur Said County Court
at the house of James Alexander on the third Tuesday in this month to testify
ard the truth to say Respecting the Signming and acknowledging the last will amd
testament of Martha Gatl’iff Deceased~~by her the Said Martha and have then there
this writ witness John Hutchison Clerk of our Said Court the Sixth day of August
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one thousand Seven hundred amd ninety nine in the XXIV year of the Cormerwealthw-
[Signed] John Hutchison

Marths Gatliff's oversight or intentional omlssion of naming an administrator
was to cause disagi-e’ament among heirs--and in-laws--after her death. The Egtate
Sottlement File of Momroe County contains a memorandum eoncerning disposition
of the matter:

On the motions of James Pines and William Toney for a.dminﬁ.stration with the
will [Tomnered?] of the estate of Martha Gatliff the latter introduced Happy Wiley
as & witness in his favor teo which the former objected alledging that she was
interested as a legatse of the deceased and as the mother of two other legatses,

The Court overruled the objection., Their epinion is excipted to
James Alexarder (L S)

John Byrnside (L S)

James Handley (L S)

Wm Haynes (L S)

Joseph Alderson (L S5)

Vel dedriceririiirieiriefeie it

Correotions and additions as well as material about early West Virginia families
should be sent for piblication in this column direct to Agnes B. Pearlman,
2001 North Westwood Aveme, Santa Ama, California 92706, Queries welcome, For
personsl reply and return of photographs, enelose stamped, self-addressed envelops.
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_ FAMILY PEARIS
m Appalachian Ancestors--Their Kith and Kin

by |
Agnes B. Pearlman

POSTSCRIPTS and QUERIES

Dear Readers: ;

So many correspondents have asked about the nature of my interest in
Appalachian families that an explanation by open 1etter seemed appropriate for
responding to all of you who may have wondered,

Iike most hillbillies, I've always been interested in my own family
connsctions, As a transplanted hillbilly, I've found my interest inereasing

' and exterding to the whole West Virginia "family.” l

(\ A small colleetion of material (primarily from the state's southern counties)
has been expanded to include ‘data on thousands of related anrd non-related
families, These gensalogical, blographical, and historical hotes have: been
organiced into oross-reference files, indexed accordix':g to name, spouse,
researcher, ote, A Ilimited rumber of old photographs and ;»eproductions
complements the collsction. |

What better use could be made of these family pearls than to share them
with you? N :

If you desire information sbout any early Virginia families, I would be
pleased to check my records, If the needed facts are not there‘, a query will
then be placed in this column with the request that a1l replies be submitted to
me, Aftor adding the new data to my files, the replies will be forwarded to

- you who made the original inquiry,
(\—) Hopefully, through our Appalachian exchange you'll receive answers to
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So keep the

your questions and 1'11 obtain material for future a.rtieles.
letters ccnd.ng--énd don't forgst the photos! '

Now for a postscripte

In the December 20, 1969, Hillbilly the father of Re’beccéb':Varina (Godfrey)
Christian should have appeared as Armour L, Godfrey, Sr. Accof&ing to some
branches of the family, the middls irditial stands for A"Iuossa.("i" According to
others, the middle name is thought to be "lawson,” Thanks go to E, E, Godfrey
for calling this to' ny attention,

For the queries today, it's parents, parentsi Who were the parents?
Quory #7: BROWNING~-

Who were the parents of Oliver Browning, reputedly born about 1824 in
North Carolina and bfonght as a baby to southwsstern Virginia.?' Hoe married
Amanda White éometime before July, 1830, in logan Ccuﬁfy. (W.]va.

Query #8: ENOCH=-- '

Woere Elizabeth (Ress) and Henry Enoch parents or grardparents of the
Henry Enoch who married Elizabeth Teagard [Teagarden]? With his family one
of these or another Henry Enoch moved in 1748 to what is now Hémpshire County,
W, Va, |

Query #9: GROSH=-
Wanted: Names of parents of Sarmel Grose of Bath County, Virginia. After

serving in War of'lsiz, he settled on lime Creek in what is now Nicholas County,
W, Va, His wife was Rebecea Hinkle,

Query #103 HAIE--

Who were the parents of Mary Ann Hale? Born Jaméry 6, 1816, she bocame
the wife of James Whitman, They lived in Logan County:in 1850,

Query #111 LOHR [IORE]--
Needed: Parents and/or siblings of the Henry Lohr who was married to
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Margaret Abernathy December 22, 1839, in Hampshire County, [W.] Va., by
Rev, William Welch, .

Query #12: FRITT~-

Desire names of parents of James Pritt, who married Sidny MeLoughlin
October 3, 1844,in Randolph County, [W,] Va, They are known to have had three
sons: James, William, and John Wesley Pritt, | -

Query #13s WILLTAMS--

Alexarder Williams was the father, but who was the mother of Cilvester
Galford Williams, born about 1873 in Nicholas County, W. Va,? Cilvester's wife
was Charlotte Ann Kineaid,

Address all correspordence for Family Pearls to Agnes B, Pearluan,

2001 North Westwood Aveme, Santa Ana, Californis 92706, For persomal reply
 and return of photographs, enclose stamped, self-addressed envelops,
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FAMILY PEARLS _
Appalachian Ancestofw-‘!‘heir Kith and Kin
by - .t
Agnes B";_i:'-j_Paar]mn

THE COON [KOON] FAMILY

For the fronﬁiérsmn ‘a nearby fort often meant ﬂxe«'diffe;éhce between life
and death In that portion of old Augusta which ultimstely beme Marion County,
West Virginias, Jossph Coon and his sons provided just mmh a refnge for their
own families and neighbors before ,: during, and after the Revolutionary War,

Born near Philadelphia, Pennsylvanis, April 4, 1720, Joseph was the son of
Failip Coon, who had arrived from Holland only the year bofore, The Coons
remained in the Philadelphia area until sround 1760 whfe.n they’f ’3;1ned the
migration to German Township, Fayette County, Pennsylva"nia . There they lived
for almost a decade until they again moved westward, | |

Apparently Joseph accompanied his brother-in-law, Thomas Ht_allen. on an
advance trek in 1769, Hiking to the Monogahels River, the perty turned south
until they arrived in an uninhabited region abeut seven 'miles.ﬁp West Fork:.
River, Hellen lmiit:the first cabin in the distriet at fhe Junction of the West
Fork ard what became known as Hellen's Run, |

About 1773 the rest of the family-~including the aging Philip--joined their
relatives in western Virginia and settled up Coons' Run amoﬂ&tely four miles
from what is now Eversen, By 1774 fifty or more families had located in the
general vieinity. | | ’

To protect the settlers from maurading Indians, Jgseﬁh and his sons constructed
g fort eighty feet long. The stockade contained eight eabins and billets for a
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eompany of forty séld:\.era and a2 eellar for poxeder and other mxpplies. [See

111ustration, ]} |
In spite of theaa protaetive maasures. one of th daughters of Joseph Coon

was fatally shot by an Indinn Just outside Cooné' For','_,‘,_ &n the snmax- of 1777. The

James Coon killed at the forks of Bingamon Creok in 1781 wo.s reputedly a son of
Josoph, Other ehildren of Catharim (Cum-ead) ard Josaph Coon—-mrriad in 1748
«-yore the followlnge Oonrad, born in 1?51. near .P.hi;ladelphia as were 81l his
brothers, died at’ Coons' Run 4n 1818, Jeseph, Jr., born May 2. 1752 married

Elizabeth Smider April 9, 1795, and died in Ogdenburg, Nsw York. Anthony, named
for his maternal gmndfather Anthony Cunread, was bom Ma.rch &, 17553 he married
in 1782 his first aousiln Anne Naney Hellen, daughtar of Haney (c:»on) and Thomas
Hellen; and he died in Worthington, [West] Virginia, 3.-1;'1_1335.: ‘APhilip, born
August 15, 1757, mved in 1797 to Monree County, Ohio.. .én:l dieﬁfsometima after
ey 1834 in Washington':'mnty. Ohio., Mary, whose birthdats is mt known. married
(‘*") George Totrick Jamary 28, 1787; Elizabeth married Ga§rgo Smith July 22, 18003
| and Catherine married John Brooker November 2, 1798. Both Hary and Elizabeth
died in Harrisen County, [West] Virgimia. o o

Mach of this -pﬁéneer family's ensrgy was spent battling h@ule forces,
Joseph Coon, who fdught and ﬁorked with his sons te build Coons' Fort lived to
see them serve not only in the Frensh and Indian Wars l'nxt to see them bocome
soldiers in the Amrican Revolution as well,

After roturning from service, Comrad and Anthony remined 1n the area vhere
the first settlemonts were made, The other two brothers, hmfever, moved away,
About 1803 Joseph, Jr,, went te New Jersey. There he mn‘ied Mrs. Hunt, a widow
with two children, They subsequently moved to upstate New York, where he died
in 1830, Four years later his survivors departed by ox tesm for lake Orion,
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Michigan, 'Ih;are. 111:9 their predecessors in years gone "by‘. ths Coons were
viectimized by mtives. While the rest of the family ﬁe‘re ‘bwsnty miles away at
Pontiac for suppiien. Josoph. Jr,'s, widow Elizabeth an:l her 1nfant grarddaughter
Susan were burned 'to death when Indians set fire to thair cabin.

Joseph Coon, Sr.. wag not alive to grieve these uases, Shortly after
April 8, 1798. he had died anc! baeen hzried near the fm he was respomiblo for

badlding,
{to bo contimoad)

Information contained in surront article on the Coon [I{oun] Fam:uy was submid tted by
chm M, Koon, Aédreas all correspandenee for Famlly Pearls to Agnes B. Poarliman,
2001 North woawoad Avome, Sants Ama, Califormie 92706 For persoml reply and
return of photagrapha, enelose stamped, self-addresaad amlope.
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FAMILY PEARIS
Appalachian Ancestors®-Thyir Kith and Kin
oy , L v
Agnes B. Psarlman

THE COON [KOON] FAMILY
Part IX

The men who built Coon's Fort and tilled their farms along Coon's Run
have rumerous descendants residing in West Virginia, Soeme live on land which
has never been bought or sold-~having entered the fémﬂy through govermment
grants and then handed down from generation to generation,

All the children of Anne Nancy (Hellen) and Anthony Coon were born at
what 1s now Worthington in Marion County, Their son Benjemin [see picture]
contimed to live at the "home fé¥a™ throughout his life. ILike his father,
Ben married a first cousin, The marriage to Mary Elisabeth Catherine Smith
took place September 3, 1822, |

A successful farmer, hunter, and businessman, Ben Koon tried logging in
his early years, He found floating rafts of logs down the West Fork and
Monongahela Rivers 100 miles to Pittsburg profitable encugh in season but gave
up the venturs because his erew of six men and their teams "até up the profits
during bad weather when they couldn't work,.” |

Ben's youngest brother, William Ellen Koon also merried a first cousin,
Amelia Davis, in 1832, Following his older brother's lead, he too tried his
Juck at logging, One day as Ellen was riding a raft down the ¥iver, bedecked
as always in a stove-pipe hat, he lost his topper in the swift-flowing stream,
Patting dignity aside, he jumped off the raft and swam down-stream one anrd
one-half miles in order to rstrieve it, After all, a boss must look the parti
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Before turming to logging, Ellen had started a wagon freight line between

Wheeling and Baltimore. He was doing fine until the ra.ilroad to Wheeling

was completed, Qnite aimplys It put him out of husinass.

Ben and Ellen were rot the only off-spring of Anthony Coon ard his wife,
Brothers and sisters ineludeds Mary (born about 1784, died abocut 1828), who
married Robert Davis June 19, 1799 Isaac (born November 16, 1786, died May 11,
1847), who had a wife named Sarahs Jaecob E, (bora in 1790, disd September 29,
1882), who married Sarah Crouch February 27, 1812; Abraham (born 1794, died 1847),
who married Rhode Sharp March 8, 18173 Samel (born Eebmary 13, 1796, died
April 7, 1870), vho mrried Margret Petitt Jure &, 1819; and Nancy (born May 1797,
died October 12, 1852), who married Aaron Petitt September 11, 1817, William
Ellen was born June 6, 1806,

Although Benjamin Koon nover moved in his lifetime, the ecounty boundaries
changed several times so that the property on which he made his home was variously
under the jurisdiection of Monongalia, Harrisoen, and Marion Countles, By the
time he wrote his will April 17, 1873, his residence was in Marion County.

(to be contimed)

Information containsd in currant artiels on the Coon [Koon) Famlly was submitted
by Cline M, Koon, Address all correspondence for Family Pear}é to Agnos B,
Pearlman, 2001 North Westwoo& Averme, Santa Ama, California 92706, For persoml
reply and return of photographs, ensloss stamped, self-addressed envelope,
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[PICTORE CAPTION]

Benjamin chﬁ,:born October 12, 1800, lived hisnéﬁtire 11?0 on the family
farm, located about a mile north of Werthington on the road betwsen Clarksburg
and Fairmont, He ded there July 6, 1878, o
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by
Agnes B, Poarlman

THE COON [KOON)] FAMILY
Part TIX

Through his will, which was probated July 20, 18__78. in'l{g;-ion County,

West Virginia, Benjamin Koon provided for (among others) his three children--
all grown and married: Matilda Fleteher, Mary Straight, ard Jacob Cline Koon,

Jacod, who was born May 28, 1824, had managed a good start in his young
married life by raising potatces and selling them to the Irish erews that
built the B & O Railway between Grafton and Parkersburg and between Grafton
and Wheeling, ILiving in the forks of the two lines he ceuld take his dun mare
Snap, hiteh her te a cart he had made, and choose either route, The cart, with
wheels sawed from seetions of a gumweod tree, was equipped with shelves and a
bed made from a ten-bushel box, One season he so0ld 500 bushels of potatees to
the laberers and got $1,00 s bushel, He also got the nieckname, "Tater Jake,"
vhich stuck with him until the day of his death September 22, 1901,

An even more haung roeputation wes acquired by Jacob Cline Koon and his
family, however, bscause of their sentributions to the Worthington Baptist
Church (formerly known as Hopswell Baptist Church), Koon and his wife [piotured]
were baptized and admitted to the church in 1857, From that time to the pregent
mmerous deseendants have bsen members of the church, almost contimually
ocoupying positions of responsibility, Jacob was ordained a Dsacon in 1861 and
Moderator in 1866, He was considersed a pillar in the church, "a pswer in the

work of the lord."
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Of hia eleven childrene-gll of whom were born in ﬁerthingtonw-nim
survived infancy and joined the church during the 1860's and 1870's,
Mertah f, was born Novamber 20, 1848} she married Silas E, Mergan Aprdl 18,
18683 and sho died in Ritohie County, West Virginia, Séptam&i’lﬁ, 1939,
Benjamin Titus was born Dé.cembor 22, 18303 married Sarah R, Ha;-desty
April 2, 1871, and died August 6, 1939, Joseph 5, was born March 4, 1833;
married Saveh F, ichols December 26, 1874) ard died April 14, 1901,
Naney A, was born March 8, 1855; married Franeiso Sturm March;&, 18743 and
died dctober 5, 1933, Mary C, was born Jamary 1, 1838 married Sylvestus L,
Shaver March 2, 1876; and died Jamary 9, 1952, Georga W, was born April 2,
1860; married Dora A. Swiger July 13, 1878; and died February 28, 1942,
Cynthia R, was born November 11, 1863; married the brother of her sister
Mery's busband, James Otis Shaver, March 28, 1886) and died July 30, 1937,
An unnamed son was born March 8, 1865, and died on the 15th of the same month,
Weaden C, was born February 4, 1866} married Loda F, "ﬁiloons' ard died
Ootober 4, 1952, Eums Zetts May vas born May 10, 1868, and lived less than
two years, dying Jamary 31, 1870, Minmle F,.was born Jamary 23, 18723 merried
Charles U, Morgan, trother of Silas, on April 18, 18893 and ciied August 4, 1922,
All except Marish died in Marion County, West Virgini_;a.; | |

In 1882 Mr, and Mrs, Jacob Koon deeded the Worthington Baptist Church a
rlece of preperty for a building sits, When the congregatioi: deeided to
procesd with the construction of the new church building in 1899, they voted
not to lot Descons Jaecob C, Koon and Themas Nichols pay any additional funds
for the new building bocause thoy had already given se rmeh,

Jacob's children followed their father's example in chureh work, His
second son, Joseph, served as a Trustes of the chureh in 1877 and as Moderator
and Deacon in 1883, After Jacob's death in 1901, George W., who had been
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lieconsed to preach in 1896, also became & Deascn, Ho remained aective in the

church until failing health provented him from doing so, Another son,
Dr, Weaden C. Koon, devoted comsiderable snergy to ehurch-related activities,
Ho taught Sunday School, was a Trustes, and from October 3, 1891, until
April 7, 1943, aoted in the capacity of Clerk, | ‘
Although descendants of Jaecob C, Koon havs seattered throughout the
United States and abroad during the past half century, many are still worshiping
Baptists, Most eontime to work aetively for the values established by their

forebears,
SN GRS R S ek
Information conthined in current article on the Coon [Koon] Family was submitted

by Cline M, Koon, Address all correspondence for Family Pearls to Agnes B,
Pearlman, 2001 North Wastwood Avems, Santa Ama, California 92706. For porsonal

roply and return of photographs, enclose stamped, self-addressed envelope,
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FAMILY PEARIS
Appalachian Ancestors--Their Kith and Kin

by
Agnes B, Pearlman

QUERIES

Queries~-and the responses to former querdes--have been arriving almost
daily, so here's another set for your appraisal,

Serd any information you may have abent early southwestern Virginians
engaged in the professions and trades, One reader is hunting specifically for
data on the following: Peter Rife, an sarly furniture maker; Peter Whipple, a
olock maker; amd ' Swope, a bullder of houses in southwest Virginia, All
three lived prior to the Civil War,

BARTON: [See REGISTER family below. ]

BURFORDs Who was the wife of Daniel Burford, who died "old amd infirm"
about June 1787 in Amherst County, Virginiad

CARDER; Seek parentage of Denmis Carder, born 1821 in Deddridge County,
[West] Virginia, or vioirdity, He married Fhoebe Stutler, also born 1821, dsughter
of Leah (Hughes) and Robert Stutler. A

CHAMBERS: Desire any information regarding Jacob Chambers and his wife Sarah,
who lived in Monree County, [West] Virginia, about 1800, Names of perents, siblings,
and children wanted.

COOPER: ILeonard Cooper in 1774 came as a young man from Maryland to partici-
pate in the Battle of Pt, Pleasant, Who were his parents ard from which county in
Maryland did he come? '

CRISS: Who wore the parents of Aaron W, Criss, born about 1822 in Monongalia
Gbunty, [West] Virginia?! What was the maiden name of his wife Elizabeth, born about

1828 4n the same county?
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'DENT: Dudley Evans Dent, born May 1, 1787, died by drowning in Iittle
Kanawha River July 20, 1840, What were events surrounding the drowning? He
married Martha Berkshire, daughter of Ralph Berkshire df Pemnsylvania, Who were
their children? Alse want nsmes of Alpheous Wilson Dent's parents and siblings,
Born in Iﬁonroe County May 5, 1813, he lived in Wirt Cointy after marrying Sarah
Dulin, |

 DULIN: Who were the parents of the Sarah Dulin whe married Alpheous Wilsen
Dent? [See DERT above, ]

ERVIN: [See HOUCHINS below, ]

FARIS [FARHUS]: This family settled in Bridgport, Harrison County, [est])
Virginia, Does anydne have irformation on James Faris who took up lands there
in 1785 ard whose wife may have been Mary Bell? | -

GREGG: Blza Gregg and his wife Mary received a land grant on Buck Run,
Ritchie County, [Wegt] Virgirda, in 1847, Where did they live prior to this
time? What was wife's malden name? )

GULIETTs Where did William Gullett go with his family after selling his
land at the Sinks, Monroe County, [West] Virginia? He had moved there from
Prince Edward County, He married Fanny Nichels in 1808, They hsd at least
Andrew, Mary, and William, Jr,, who went to Ohio in the early Mﬁee. Desire
any information about Williem, Sr., and his brother John,

HEMMINGS s Degiro any information about Levi Hemmings who married Mildred
Jane Snodgrass, He lived in the upper Ksnswha Valley and died June 15, 1893,

HOLSTON [HOLSTEIN]: Was Stephen Holston [Holstein] the father of a Peter
Holstein? Stephen was an sarly southwestern Virginia settler for whom the Holston
River takes its name; he toqk part in the battle of Pt, Pleasant, Desire any
information concerming these two men and their connsctions,

HOUCHINS: Any infermation on the William Houchin, Sr., family wanted, He
married Naney Ervin in Bath County, Virginia, in 1792, Who were their parents?
Thelr brothers or sisterst Did Willism marry more than once? He had at least two
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cm?.érem William, Jr,, whe married Barbara Snider in Highland County, Virginia,
and Patsy, whe mrried Jacob Gum,

LIVESAY) Desire A&anoml infermation absut i:hh“follow&nga Themas
Iivesay, Jr., who mr;-ied Margaret Walton; Peter Fe\mﬁlin I:bresgy (1789-1884) ,
who married Mary "Pelly" Logs) John Joserh Iivessy IT (1833-1883), who mrried
Nanoy M. Neilj and William Idvesay, who lived 4n Prenkiin County, Virginia, ard
married a Hodrick,

MoIAUGHIIN: Ay informstion on Sidra Melaughlin, who married James Pritt
Octbosr 3, 1844, in Randolph County, [West] Virginds,

MITCHELL: What was the maiden name of the mother of Archelaus Mitchell, Jr,,
so0 many of whose descondants settled in West Virginia?® 'Arche}aus, Jr,, married
Spilcy Goodwin March 7, 1791, in Campbell County, Virgirda, His father, Archelaus
Mitchell, Sr,, may have been married more than once.

MORGANs Information on any of the descerdants of Edward Morgan, an early
Mothedist preacher--the first west of New River, Beldeved born about 1751, he
came from England about 1767 and married twice before 1791 (pérhaps first to a
Miss Crow of Aiemndria. Virginia), He died in 1844, |

MYERS: Any informstion about Nathamiel Myers and his wife, Margaret Sheets,
Their Biughten Anne Frances Myers, was born June 26, 1867, and married George W, Welsh,

NICHOISONs [See SWISHER belew,]

REBDERs [See SMITH below, )
REGISTER$ mmt was maiden name of Joseph Register’s wife, Elisabeth, They

came from Permsylvaria to the West Virginia area about 1848-9, A daughter, Mavy;,
was marrisd (when and wvhere?) to Willjam C, Barton, who died Mareh 20, 1856, in &
firs on Hocker's Creek in Upshmr County, leaving the widew with three children, She

married seaond Moses H, Bonmott, Mary died aftar 1890 (when and where?).

SHEETZ: [See MYERS above, )

SMITH: Who were the parents and siblings of the Susanmih Smith who married
Joseph Resder March 19, 1798, in Harrisen County, [West] Virginda? Joseph was the
son of Joseph Reeder and his wife Elizabeth ( ). What was her maiden name?

STEVENS: Imey Bells Stovens was born about 1872 in Pearisburg, Virginia, and

fa .0 2



O

later went to Pikesville, Kentucky, Does anyone know hor parents® names?

SWISHERs Desire rames of parents of John Calvin Swisher and of his
wife Amarda Melving Wicholsone-probably bern in early or mid-1800's, She was
widow of a Mr, Denrison when J. C, Swisher married hor,"i',»'l‘lixyey and their family
lived in the B:igI@achntry of Doddridge County, o

THAXTON [mcxsou]s Where did the Thaxtons whe sattlad around 1840 on
Tupper's Creek in xamm County, [West] Virginis, origimte? md the David
Thaxton who married Mar’cha ( ) and wrote his wnl in 1872 eoms from
Prince Edward or Bedferd County, Virgima? |

WELSH: Who m the wife of the John Weish,ﬁho dded March 1, 1803 4n
Jefferson County, [West] Virginia. Their son, John, Jr,, married Ann Hite,

WHITE:s Desi.re aw information about the parants, aiblings, or children of
Benjamin Harrison mm. He married Nancy Geodwin July 10, 1787, in Amherst
County, Virgimias and about 1810 they settled in the area from which Logan ard
Beons Counties waum' later be formed, Was Micajah Goodwin White their son or
their grandsent Was '.,this the Benjamin who was also known as Chieasaw Ben? Why?

WHITECOTTON: Any information on the James Whitscotton who married Naomi
Houchin, daughter of William Heuchin, Jr. Tho Whitecottons came to Wirt County,
[West] Virginia, about 1856, |

feeseietedrirdedetesrieioirdeirdedriedrdriess

Address all correspordense for Family Pearlsste Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001
North Westwood Averme, Santa Ama, Califormia 92706, For persomal reply and
roturn of photographs, snclose stamped, self-addressed envelops.
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FAMILY PEARIS

T i T

appalachian Ancestors—-Their Kith ard Kin

by
Agnes B. Pearlman

THE ENCCH FAMILY
Part I

The deeds of the Enochs who dwelt in the counties bordering colordal
[West] Virgimia and Pennsylvarda appear in mmerous reeprdé and chronicilas
of the times., The exploits of one Hemry Enoch drd several daéeendants with
the same name figure prominently in the ascounts, Subsequent historians, |
however, have reached conflicting conslusions regarding the family makeup of
these early Enoch generations,

Whether the records designste a Hemry Enoch surveying land .or list a
Henry Enocks voluntgering for the militia or show a Hermry Enix purchasing
acreage, the varied spelling of the surname has posed fewer difficulties for
the researcher than has the repsated use of the given ﬂeme. Exaetly which
"Hory" is meant? Even where "Sr." or "Jr." is found abpended ,4 identification
is often still uncertain whon father, son, grandson, and several nsphews,
uncles, ard/or coupins~~all ramed Hemry Enoch-~live or transact btusiness in the
same reglon, | ,

In a jourmal entry on April 23, 1730, George Washington notes that he
surveyed 388 acres of land st the forks of Cacapon for Honry Enoch., Three days
later Washington mentions Henry Enoch as his chain bearer, Records on the
Upper Chio indicate that a Hemry Enoch from the Shenandoah Valley settled about
this time in what later beeame Hampshire County, West Virginia, In fact, in
1756 a line of forts was proposed "to start at Hemry Enoch's place on the Great
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Cacapon.” In 1759 a Herry Enoch married Elizabeth 'reagard‘ (or Teagarden), It
is possible that this Hemry's father had also married an Elizabeth Teagarden
or, as bslieved by some, an Elizabeth Ross, '

Namerous grants and deeds to Henry Enoch and wifg" Elizabeth are recorded

during the ensuing years, By 1763 a Hermry with wife Eiliz_abeth was referred to
| as Sr. , and a Heary, Jr., (with no wife listed) began to appsar on the record

books of both Virginia and Pennsylvarmda, In 1794 Hem'y Emch amd a wife Sarah
desded property to their sen Hemry., On September 23, 1797, there was an
appraisal of the estate of Hermry Enoch, Sr,, and among ¥is children is listed
another Hemry Enoch, who in turn had another Henry, One of these choss an
Elizabeth Jonnings as his bride, |

The Revolutiorary War and the French and Indian hostilities preceding it
hsd active participation by "Henry Enoch,” On May 16, 1775, Héiu-y Enoch, Sr.,
became & membsr of the Commission of Observation for that part of the District
of Augusta, Virginia, knosm as Isurel Fill, In 1776 Henry Enoch, Sr., and
Henry Enoch, Jr,, were on the Muster Rolls of Washington County, Fennsylvania,
That same year a Herry Enoch was listed as Ideutenant-Colonsl,

Of the sons of Elizabeth (Ross) and "01d" Henry Enoch who settled about
1748 at the forks of the Cacapon River, it is thenghtithat onlj Enoch Enoch
remained in Hampshire County, There he was listed as the head of a family of
thirteen whites .i‘n."1782. His wife was Rebeocca Morﬁs and among their sons was
a Henry, Another son of Elizabeth and "01d" Hemry was Abraham, who after the
Revolution settled on Grave Creek near Crow's Mill in 1irt County. Of Abraham's
three sons, one was Hemry., In addition to Enoch and Atraham, “01d’ Hemry had
other sons who served in the War of Independence: John, David, and Hemry.
This Hemry was reputsdly born about 1732 ard died in 1797, His wife could have
been Elizabsth Teagard (or Teagarden) or the ono called Sarahj on the other
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hand, she oould have been both or someons else, This Homry alse had a sen
named Henry, izaking a total of five knewn Henry Enochs '.uving_ in the northwestérn
area of [West] Virgima about 1760, The question remains: Did John and David
also have sons named Hemry? |

"Before "01d" Hemry's death about 1782-1784 he and his wife were also said
to have had three daughters: Rachel, who married Hemry Sargeant; Msry, who
married Issae Coxs and Elizabeth, who married William"Cra‘lg.

Ano:!:her source gives a different version of "0ld" Hemry Enech's family,
It shmihis wife as Elizabeth Teagarden from Wales and their children as
fo]_iawgs Abraham, born 1729, serving in the Colomial Army anrd never marrying;
Hompy, born 1732, marrying Elisabeth Teagards Enoch, born 1734, marrying
Rebecez Bellj Sara, born 1736, marrying Willlam Bell; anmd Armme, born 1739,
marrying Patrick Galloway. Which account is eorrect remaing in doubt,

From such oonfPadistery:data, the researcher must reconstruct the
rolationships., With the Enoch family it is not until the third and fourth
generations after 01@ Heorry's that family historians are in agreement,

(to be contimied)

Information contained in current article on the Enoch family was gleaned from
mltiple sources, Address all correspordence for Family Pearls to Agnes B,
Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Averme, Santa Ama, Caliiornia 92706, For persomal
reply, enslose stamped, self-addressed envelope,
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FAMILY PEARIS
Appalachian Ancestors-~Their Kith and Kin
w
Agnes B, Pearlman

TEE ENOCH FAMILY
Part II

Although Hemry Enoch, Sr., who died July 14, 1797, apperently left no
will, the settlement of his estate does provide clues concerning his progeny.
Nevertheless, }4sbs(uhich refer to his wife as well as his children and their
spouses)are not identical,

One historian consludes that this Henry Enoch's wife was Blisabeth Teagard
and that their children were as follows: Abraham, born 1760, ldlled by Indians
in 1791 near Grave Creek, [West] Virginias William, born 1762, owned property
§n what is now Parkersburgy Armanela, born 1764, married Jeremiash Sargent in
1782, and settled near Elizabsth, Wirt County, where she died in 1824; Hanmah,
born 1766, married Thomas Pribble in 1784, died 1846 in Wood County, and buriled
on Plantation Pribble Flatsi Hiram, born 1768, still urmarried when attacked
and K31led by Irdians in 1785; Bansy, born 1770, married Hugh Craig; Elizabeth,
born 1777, married Major Bemjamin Bell in 1791, and they subseqﬁeut]y movad
to Pribble County, Chioj Isaac, bern Jamary 2&, 1774, married Amy Tracy
February &4, 1800, settled near the junction of Hughes and Iittle Kanawha Rivers
in Wirt County, died in 1852; and Hemry, Jr., boram July 25, 1780, married first
Elizabeth Jennings in 1801 and second Mary Hall in 1813,

Another sour_cé fdentifies Hemry Enoch, Sr.'s, wife as Sarsh and their
firgt-born (about 1748) as Hemvy, Jr. Other children are listed as: Enoch,
born 1730, married Mary (IDoughty); lived in Ohdo County, [West] Virginia)
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Isaac, born 1752; Sarah, born 1754, married a Mr., Bell; Dgvid, born 1756,
married Elizaboth Pecki WAlldem, born 1758; Amn, born 1760, marrded Fatrick
Galloway; Hannsh, born 1766...‘-3-53rried Thomss Pribbles and Elizaﬁath, born
1770, married Benjamin Bell, son of Harmsh ard Kethamiel Bell,

Several heirs of Hemry Broch, Sr,, traveled from [West] Virgiria to
Pennsylvania on thevv'death of their father, who had been living in Washington
and Greene Countlies, Isase; in faet, remained in Pen‘z'xsylvanizii for several
years thereafter, Following is a transcript of the most significant of the

estate papers,

Waynesburg, Penma,
Sept, 18, 1797

Orphans Court
Greene County, Pa,

We desive Benjamin Bell may admirdster on the estate of Hemry Enoch, the

slder, our father, deceased July 14, 1797,

Isaae Bnoch
his sons: Hemry Enoch, Jr,
William Enoch .
Request approved and honored by Major Benjamin Bell, Sept. 19, 1797,
Bondsman: Jamas Hooker
FPhiliip Ketchem
Bord: £1000 -
Witnesses: John Boreman
S21ly Boreman

In Deed Book I, Waynesburg, Pemnsylvanisa, Clerk's Office:
Appraisel of the estate of Hermry Enoeh, Sr., Sept. 25, 1797, in Greens

County, Pa.
Household goods and appurtances 8374 334
Sales in fieéld ' 8768 30d
2 notes Hugh Brackemridge 5147

Accounts after 1798 in U, S, Currency,



April 7, 1798, Amt. pald by Major Benjamin Bell, Adm,:
To John Bell, M, D, 82,00
For servicés to Hemry Enoch, Sr, |
To Charles Wheelsr, M, D, $ 2,00
For services te Hemry Enoch, Sr,
To Charles Wheeler, M, D,

Several visits to Hemry Enoch, Sr, $15,33
Acct, erded July 14, 1797-- Total $19,37
Paid Henry Enoch, Jr, $71,63
Paid Isaac Enoch $82,13
Paid Hugh Craig 26,15
Paid Enoch Galloway 16,12
Paid Enoch Enoch 16,12
Paid Sara Bell 16,12

"~ Paid John Bell, M, D. ' 5.40
Paid Enoch Bell 16,12
Paid Hugh Craig 57.00
Paid Herry Enoch, Jr, 66,36
Paid Isaac Enoch 220,00

Paidd Robert Whitehall, deferring
B, Bnoch's suit 5,00

Paid Major Benjamin Bell, Adm's for 46 days 48,00
Otherrecords are found in Washington Coﬁntj;. Pernsylwvania,

When Henry Enoch, Sr., died, his sons William and Isame are said to have
bean already in financial difficulties; ‘and by 1799 ”‘.ﬁhe shoriff of Greens
County took over and sold the available assets, including & grist mill and
iron works along with thelr plantation lands,
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After Isaac married and moved to Wirt County, however, he was able to
recoup, He had a mill at Lee's Falls on the Little Kanawha and by 1807 also
operated an inn and a ferry, Isaac served in 1800 ss C‘aptain.qf the first
military company in Wooed County under Colonel Deason':Bafnes. In the War of
1812 he held the rank of Iieutenant., During 1806 this publie~spirited citizen
officiated as Sheriff of Woed County and for many years was a ﬁotary Publie,

Two years ai‘taz; their marriage Amy (Tracey) and Isase Enosh had their firs‘l;
e¢hild, The others--for a total of eight--arrived at about two-year intervals:
William, born 1802, married Sidney Ise; Abraham, born Jamary 4, 1804, married
Naney D. Gibbons October 30, 1830 Druzilla, born 1806, married George Peck in
1831; Nanoy, born 1808, married Adolphus Peck Jamary 2, 1838; Amy, born 1810,
married James Clark in 18403 Evaline, born 1812, married Ephraim Foutty
November 29, 18383 lovena, born 1814, married Elishia Hielaman June 13, 1833; and
J=aac, born 1817, married a Miss lee,

(to be contimed)

Information contained in ecurrent article on the Enoch family was glsaned from
mltiple sourees, Address all correspendence for Family Fearls to Agnes B,
Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Aveme, Sants Ana, Califorria 92706. For persomal

reply, enclose stamped, self-addressed envelope,
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by
Agnes B, Pearlman

THE ENOCE FAMILY
Fart III

In vany ways the Enochs of Wood and Wirt Counties were typleal of other
West Virginia plonsers, However, unlike the mineteenth-century families for
vwhorm farming was the sols occupation, the Encch men were drawn to work assoeiated
with the river. Imaac laFayette Enoch--as father amd grandfather befors him--was
one of these,
He was the eldest child of Nancy Dent (Gibbens) and Abraham Enoeh, who were
O married at the Buckrer plantation in Weed County on October 30, 1830, The family
1ived in Newark until 1837, when they moved to the home of Abraham's father.(who
as early as 1807 had operated a ferry and owned a m1ll at Iee's Falls on the
Iittle Kanawha River). Isasc lafayette, namesake of his grandfather, was born
in 1831, He subsequently assistad his father in boat building. On October §,
1836, ho married Teressa Gals Vaughn, The brothers who with Iszac assisted their
father in beat tuilding wers the followirgs Martin Van Barén, born 1832, who
married Mary Louise Beiliss in May of 18563 John Theodore, who was born in 1834,
first married October 20, 1836, to Mary Ellen Stanley and second in 1869 to
Fwma Hannaman Alfred Fought, born in 1835, who was also married twise--in 1861
to Elizabeth Jane Fought and later to Artimelia lott James Gibbons, born in
1836 and merried to Elizabeth Mohr in 1866, Three of Isaac's siblings wers born
to Nancy and Abraham Enoch after the family move to the farm near Greenville:
- 'Kathorine Hosbaugh, born in 1840, died in 18533 Abraham, Jr., born 1843, died

1871) and Alexander Buckner, born 1846, wed Mary Sherman in 1873,
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It was while living on the farm near Greemville that Abraham amd his sons
engsged 4in boat building, In 1852 the father built a fine heme facing the north
gide of what was then known as Staunton Pike, The stage traveled along this
route and stopped at the Enochs twice daily, Until 1865 the family entertained
tourists there,

During the Civil War Abraham Enoch took the cath of allegiance to the
Union, At that time he was serving as & Justice of the Peace and a Notary
Publie, His son, Isama, attained even higher positions., After serving as
Assessor from 1836 to 1866, Isaas laFayette was elected to the House of Delegates
from Wirt County and filled the office frem 1872 to 1875. Martin Van Buren,
ancther of Abrsham's sons, was promoted at the start of the Civil War from
Captain of the First Military Company in Newark to Colonel of the State Militias
however, he resigned this commission, chbosing to remain neutral throughout fhe
struggle, Iike his brother, he assumed the duties of Assessor. He also accepted
school offices as well as the post of Road Surveyor. Under President Grover
Cleveland, he was appeinted to fill a special mission but bacame 111 before his
assigment was fimished, Both Isasc and Martin Van Buren Encoh died in 1900,

Exsept for a brief period following the Civil War, when Abraham and three
of his sons (Abraham, Jr,, Alexander, and John Theoddie with wife and four
children) resided in Rochester, New York, the families made their hemes in Wood
and Wirt Counties., Whether in and areund Greemvills, Newark, Freeport, or
Elizabeth, the Enochs ably served family and commmnity. Isaas, for example, not
only fulfilled the duties of public office previcusly mentioned but maintained
s farm and functionsd for many years as proprietor of Virginia House. There he
provided for the needs of travelers through Elizaboth-~whether they arrived by
river or highway., For sometime after 1874, river traffic execeded that over land
since with the coming of the locks and dams on the Little Kamawha the "0ld Road”
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to Eligebeth was abandoned,

After his father dfled in 1881, Izaas Znoch moved to Freeport to ears for
his mother until her death Jamiary 12, 1887, On his return to Elizabeth,
though, he teok charge of Wells Locks, apparently unable to stay longer puay
from work along the banks of $ha river,

AR RRGGAR AR Tt fid

Information contained in current article on the Enoch family was gleansd from
mltiple scurces, Address all porrespondence for Family Pearls to Agnes B,
Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Averms, Santa Am, Californis 92706, For
persoml reply enclese stamped, self-addressed envelope,
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[PICTURE CAPTION]

This old “stermhéeler" was carrying freight befors 1¢10 on ths Chio from
Parkersburg to Creston, West Virgimda, Prior to the turn of the century, rivers
in Wood and Wirt Countles mrovided the major routes of tramsportation, The
Enoch family took an‘ active part there in boat construction, ferry operation,
and other tusirosses connegted with the waterways,

£r. a2 29



- PUBLISHED SOQURCES OF ENOCH DATA:

Lickey, . The Ten Mile Country and Tts Pioneer Families,

Somerville, H. D. A FPioneer History of Wirt County.

Wirt County Journal, 23 April 1948, Elizabeth, West Virginia,

Iand and Probate Records as indicated.

CORRES PONDENTS :

Mr, Harry D. Roberts
3833 Lymwood Avernus
Orange, California 92667

Mrs, Walter M, Roberts
Box 96
Elizabeth, West Virginia 26143

Mrs. Kathleen E, Kammerer
520 West Fern Drive
Fullerton, California

(added 1976)

Mrs. Albert H. McKechnie
Rt. 1, Box 496

Crestwood, Kentucky 40014
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FAMILY PEARIS .
Appalachian Ameste@—eTheir Kith and Kin
by . ,-
Agnes B, ;?earlmn

QUERIES

In order to s;mplify eorrespondenss, queries appoéring in ;.his column
will henceforth follow name and address of imdividual desiring information,
Responses to queries should be addressed to persons making inguiry.

Mrs, Cloyd C, Smith

814 Fulton Read N, W,

Canton, Chio 44703

WILLIAMS: Desire any information about a James Williams, i)orn 1762, and
second wife, Mary Amﬁ Legg, born November 5, 1751, They left Virginia, probably
Rockingham County, sometime after 1791 were in Kentucky until 1802, when they
moved to Highland County, Chio, James® first wife was supposed to have been
Rebececa Wallace, Mary Amn's .mother was reputedly e Ridenour, When did Rebecca
die? When was the second marriage? What about chilﬁron of the first marriage?

Frsertdesrr i At AR R e s s e et

Mr, Pinkney Saurborn

1803 Evergreen Averme

Antioch, California 94509

WILSON: A Benjamin Wilson--not Col., Benjamin Wilson, first clerk of
Harrison County, [West] Virgimia--came with four brothers to America from
England, All fought in American Revolutiomary War. His first wife was
Elsanor Hargaret Wﬂ.lson, daughter of William Wilson of Ha.rylan:l Wilson line;
his second wife was Rebecca Ferguson, dsughter of Johm and mame of third wife

is not known, Who were Benjamin's perents amd brothars!
Teonir el frfrirfrdede it de Nvrdrfedrieve ke h e ‘



Mrs, Richard Grogg
130;9' Buferd Roé,d
Richmond, Virginia 23233
PUGH: Did Iawson Pugh who died in 1904, come to West Virgﬁ.rﬂ.a from
Franklin County, Vifginia? His father was Richard Pugh.
CASDORFH: Any infermation on John Casdorph, who married Deligha lacy
. in Kanavha County, [West] Virginia, in 1833, They had a daughter Iucinda, who
died in 1928, -
FRICE: Whoe were the parents of William Price (of Wetzel and Doderidge
Counties), who married Nettie Shaddook in mid-1800's? |
Does anyons have data on the following upper Kanawha Valley settlers:
Cophas Paxton and Sally Slack? ILucinda MeCormiek of Poca District? Julia Amn

Lane?
trtrderifederede feir i devedr e i

Mr. Paul Smith

3655 Eve Drive West

Jacksonville, Florida 32216

CLOKCH: Desire information on the Scotch ancestors of William Clonch,
born about 3800, died about 1854, He married Polly Doss, who died about 1892
at over 90 years of age. Who were parents of Folly Doss?

IEMASTERs Mary Ellen lLemaster, born November 7, 1847 in Mason County, [West]
Virginia, died in 1921 in Cabsll County, was the daughter of Richard lemaster.
She married John William Clonch, son of Polly (Doss) and Willdam Clonch, Who -
was Mary Ellen's mother?

| drted il i e Wbt

Mrs. Curtis B, Smith

P, O, Box 132

Anza, California 92308

McKENNEY /McKINNEY: John McKenmey, in Virginia line of Revolutionary War,
born in Virgiria, may heve had a service land grant in Permsylverda. He was

- -



married in Harrison County, [West] Virginia December 1792 tp Miry Wiseman, - &
daughter of George{Wismn, ' Were the following McKinnays 4(11‘_1? Karrison County
sbout the same time:): brothers of Johni Archibald, who married ».:Hag“}dalen Koon

in 1792, and Jamesvl,jvho married Mary Beaty in 1785% »Thgre aré;i‘mrriage,s in
Iincoln County, Kentucky, for the same MeKenney namesy - Ara_hib:}#ld to Jean

McClure in 1788; James to Levisa Whitley in 1798; and fohn to Nanoy Buchanan

in 1805, Were these men the same or related? Jehn MoKerney may have had other
brothers namsd George W,, Johnathan, and/or Harrison, Where did they live? In
Virginis, [West] Virginia, Pemnsylvanis, and/or Maryland?

An Archibald and a John McKenney were in Revolutionary War with Morgan's
Rifles, Were they related to John of Augusta County, Virginia, or thn of
Culpepper County, Virgiria?

Among the sons of Mary (Wiseman) and John MeKenney was George Washington,
McKenney of Logan County, Kentueky. He married Iucinda Davis, daughter of Ben,
1816 Kentueky legislator. Any elues to legal residence or ancestors of these
people most welcome,

Fovrdedrdedeiedevere dedriesefeiedrirdri e drie i detrdeds

Mrs, Hayward S, Stevens

P. 0. Box 1102

Cape Coral, Florida 33904

BRISTOW: Who was the Bristoéy who married Margaret Powell, daughter of
Williem Powell of Prince Edward County, Virginia? Their son Jaspar was born
in Virgima about 1784 and married first Clarissa Elliet in Shelby Ceunty, Ken-
tueky. Bristow mst have died in Virginia as Margaret and children (William,
Thomas, James, Payton, Levin, Jasper, Hemry, Raney, Bhiga‘ret.l and Benjamin) were
apparently in Shelby County, Kentucky, without him,

*Mmmm*m**m

M», Elroy W. Titus

1256 Ashland Aveme
Columbus, Ohio 43212
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BEAIS: Information on parents of Elizabsth Beals, probably born sbout
1820 in or near Morgantown, and married Moses D, Wells, Alse desire dates
of birth and death of Elizabeth (Beals) Wells,

DUNN:s Information on parents of Thomas Dunn, born Jannary 7, 1787,
regsident of Monongalia Cauntj. probably of Morgantewn, and husband of Temperance
Pierpoind Dumn, ﬁis father's mame may have besn James Dunn, Also desirs
date of death of Thomas Dunn, |

REDFOX s Infofmation on parents of Frederick Simnﬁ Redfox, born May 24,
1855, probably nsar Marietta, Chie, and later lived in Harrison and Ritchis
Counties, West Virginia, His father eame from Germany and the name was probably
changed to Redfox after his father came to the United States,

WARMAN: Information on parents, wife, children, and date of birth and
death of Thomas Warman, Captain, 3rd Virgirda, Revolutiorary War, Believed
living in Berkeley County, [West] Virginia, at outbreak of Revolution, Granted
4,000 acres by state of Virgiria in 1783 for three years service in Revolution,
Believed resident of Monongalia County after the Revolution, Also desire rames
of parents of James D, Warman, born February 26, 1813, died Jamwry 13, 1896, of
Monongalia County., This James D, Warman was the husbarnd of Mary (Dunn) Warman,

Sedcicriririide e iR dedeiede el eiriels

All correspondence for this column (other than responses to above queries)
should be directed to Agnes B, Fearlman, 2001 North Westwood Averme, Santa Ama,
California 92706, For persomal reply and return of photographs ard data,
enclose stamped, self-addressed envelope.
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FAMIIY PEARIS
Appelachian Ancestors--Tholr Kith ard Kin

by
Agnes B, Pearlman

TRIBUTE

To bd 4n West Virginla to ceolebrate Unele Will's 100th birthday with him
meant traveling frem Califorria, btut I was determined to be there, Amd I was
not alono in my wich teo hornor him, The Fresident, the Gevernor, Semators,
Corgressmen, and mmerous ather digratdriss as wsll as "butchers, bakers, and
eandlestiok makers® visited or sont greetings in recogrition of his age and
achievements or in consideration of their affeotion ard respest for him,

W. A. Stanley, distinguished oitizen of Baekloy, was born March 23, 1871,
in Raleigh County. During the century roléwi:ag his birthesard now into the
sooord century--his 1ifé and works have had a profournd influence on those they
tonched, Testimordals to his philanthropy and accomplishments have been given
with increasing froquency as beroficiariss acknowledge their gratitude to this
man,

Individual scholarships and gifts have made an sduestion pessible for
many who might othorwise have been deprived, Such bsquests for students are
legien, Partioularly sigrificant for the growth ef mmercus eollegos anmd
seminaries have been Will Stanley's gensrous fimancial suppert and moral
ensouragement, Impertant, tso, are the contributions made to commnity projects
through the years,

Enown a8 “"Nr, Dieiple layman of West Virginia,™ he was tho first reeipient
of the Order of Alexander Campboll fyem Bethaxy College. Whether teaching
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Sunday School, chairing tha Board of the Chureh, or serving on various
committons, this dedicated partieipant has played an affestusl role in tim
local and natiomal Jife of his church and its institutioms,

Even inte this, hi.a hundredth yoar, W, A, Stanley contimes his active
leadership in tusiness affeirs, He still aets as Chajman of the Board of
Beskloy Matioral Bark, end ke is President of the world's largest,
Mvately*-wmd vater compeny (Beckley Water Company), For ahost seventy
years he has been an Eldex in the Firat cbristlan Chureh, Among other past
posﬂ.ﬁ.om. he was 3 president of Becklay Rotary Club,

In spite of my awareness of his stature in mblic 111'@, to ne he is
still the very private parseon a member et the fhmﬂy always rmim. So he
aho seems towmsinmwm. withwhaldrmaerosa eonntry We
arriwda fwda.ys hte for an early party, tmtweverajustaa onthua:\.astie
with our belated “Happy Birthday, Utiele WA11.*

Strietly spsaking--geneslogically, that 13-Um19 Wil nn't motly our
*Unole,.” Speaifieslly, it should be "Great-tﬁpolm Ard even mére correctly,
“Groat-unele-in=law,” sinse it wae his. wife Mary Splele Emaline Christian who
vas our materml groat-aunt, They were married in Logan County April 87 1896,
Aunt Splele-equite s remarkable woman in her owm right--lved just short of
93 ¥wars, ;lying lens than two yesrs ago,
| Unable vto réaan for whom Unele Will was named, I gsked him on that recent
visit, He _raplied that 4t wasn't an essy deelsion for his paronts, His mother
Marths Briscos (Hollandsworth) wanted to mame him for her father Willdam
Olivér Hollandsworth, On the other hand, his father John Anderson Stanley was
jti'st as anxious that he be named after the preacher, Samel Austin. As is so
ofton the case, they compromised, and he became William Austin Stanley, His
brother, Fhilip Sheridan Stanley, was born in June 1872} and his sister,
Elizabeth Stanley, in Octeber 1873, Their father, whe had bsen born Mareh 23,
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1845, died Jamary 10, 1874, Following his death, the widow married George
Taylory and this couple alse had children,

As hale and hearty as Unele Will was on his 100th birthday, he'll
probably be ready for visiters on his 10ist, I guess I'd better start
planning another trip for next spring so he can tell me more about the older
goenerations~-about how his gramifather Fleming Stanley of Hemry County,
Virginia, came north and westward with the Baileys to what is now West Virginia; hew
Fleming married Mary Bailey, davghter of John, Then, too, he can tell me
more sbout how Fleming Stanley disappeared during the Civil War anrd sbout all
the other msmbers of pest generations of wham he knows,

How wonderful to have such a memory and suoh zest for living at a

hundredi
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[PICTURE CAPTION]

On the 100th armdversaey of his birth, W, A, Stanley stands beside
birthday eake in his Beockley home, vwhers he greotad friords who esme to
honor him, Mrs, Betty Harman, heatess at the rocsption, snapped the photo

to rocord the event,
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